ar (4) - 24 (16) " www 688

N. R. R. TIME TABLE

GOING NORTH. Mail A TORONTO. J City Hall Union Brock Street Accom 8.05 8.15 $\frac{12.05}{12.15}$ 5.10 $5.20 \\ 5.25$ arkdale . 8.31 $\frac{12,25}{12,32}$ 5.335.405.47Davenport. 8.36 9.03 NOD HLL. 9.15 Aurora 9.45 Newmarket 9.55 GOING SOUTH. Px. A Newmarket. 8.00 Incor. 8.15 John State Newmarket. 8.00 Downsview. 12.55 6.05 1.01 1.30 1.41 6.57 Mail. 6.35 6.45 7.02 7.12 7.20 Accorn. 12.14 12.23 12.38 12.47 12.55 Aurora King RICHNOND HILL... Thornhill Downsview Pavenport... Patkdale $7.40 \\ 7.47$ 1.18 1,35 1,45 8 00 8 10 City Hall...... 9.30

3

PROCTOR'S STACE LINE.

POST OFFICE NOTICE

Until further notice Mails will be closed at the Bichmond Hill Post Office as follows:-

Kienmond Hill Post Office as follows:- MORNING:-Going North, south East and West, including Thornhill, Maple, Toronto, Markham, &c. 7.45
 EVENING:-Going south East and West (as above)
 N. B.--Registered Letters must be handed in at least Fifteen Minutes earlier than the above montioned hours for closing. M. TEEFY, Postmaster.



RICHMOND HILL, Thursday, June 12, 90

LOCALS.

Two Colts strayed from West York Town ship. See another page.

Farmer's Lard and Bacon at the Concrete, great value.

The North York Teachers' Association will hold their next meeting in Aurora.

Quantities of choice June Butter can be procured at the Concrete House.

The Directors of the Richmond Hill & Yonge St. Agricultural Society held & business meeting in the Lorne Hall on Wednesday, of last week.

Dried Apples and Prunes the best value in the trade at the Concrete.

Mr. Levi Gaby drove a load of citizens of both sixes to the city on Thursday afternoon to listen to one of the brilliant concerts giv-en by Gilmour's famous Band.

Powdered Sugar, Lump Sugar, Granulated Sugar, Icing Sugar, Kellow Sugar and Raw Sugar at the Concrete, selling yet at old figures.

On Saturday last the Toronto Lacrosse Club defeated the Othwas on Rosedale Grounds by five goals to one. This was the first championship lacrosse match of the 668.601

A Garden Party in aid of St. John's church, Oak Ridges, will be beld on the lawn of Mr. James Kerswill, Elgin Mills, on Wednesday evening next. The Richmond Hill Band will be in attendance.

Next Sunday being Conference Sunday there will be no service held in the Methodist courch here in the morning. Rev. Mr. Toye, formerly of Maple, will preach in the evening.

Administrator's Sale

Mr. W. A. Clark, Sherwood, is offering for Sale by Tender a house and lot at Thornhill station. Also a farm in the township of Monmouth, county of Haliburton. Tenders will be received up to the 15th of July. For particulars see bills.

Not Inserted.

We have had to refuse three letters this week from three of our subscribers, the writers not wishing to appear over their own signatures. Why will correspondents not be responsible for their own opinions the same as publishers. ?

Token of Esteem,

Ou the evening previous to her marriage, Miss Simpson was presented by the Methodist congregation with a beautiful Music Cabinet with glass mirror. At the same time Miss Ida Simpson was wade the recipient of an elegant pair of opera glasses. Both these young ladies are well worthy of this slight token of esteem.

To Galt.

About 30 members of the Fire Brigade purpose going to Galt to-morrow (Friday) and will compete for prizes in Hose Reel and Hook and Ladder teams. It is to be hoped they will be successful as they have been in the past, as not to win would mean quite a drain on the funds. They will take the train from Toronto. Success go with them.

Of Great Value.

Capt. D. H. Lyon, manager and proprietor of the C. P. R. and R. W. and O. R. car ferry, Prescott, Ont., says .-- I used Nasal Baim in a prolonged case of Cold in the Head. Two applications effected a complete and the number in large than 94 hours. and thorough cure in less than 24 hours. would not take \$100 for my bottle of Nasal Balm if I could not replace it.

Choir Pic-nic.

The choir in connection with the Methodist church have an annual outing together usually at Bonds Lake in July or August. This year to avail themselves of the presence of the Misses Simpson, who are about to remove from this section of country, they held their pic-nic on Wednesday night of last week. They net at the residence of Mr. C. Mason and spent a very pleasant and happy time together. Such gatherings do much in promoting harmony in a church choir.

You can buy at O. J. Brown's the follow-

ing : 8 lbs. Rolled Oats for 25 cents, 17 lbs. Sugar for \$1.00, 2 lbs. Cheese for 25 cents, 3 ibs. Sodas for 25 cents, 1 lb. Spleudid Tea for 25 cents, 1 can Turkey for 25 cents, 1 can Pigs' Feet for 25 cents, 1 2 lb tin Corned Beef for 25 cents, 10 lbs. Commeal for 25 cents,

3 cans Apples for 25 cents.

Struck by Lightning. During the storm on Wednesday of last week the Globe office was struck by light-ning and some of the windows were smashed. In Friday's issue the Globe facetiously remarks that the other city offices such as the Eupire, Mail, News, World and Telegram were struck by lightning the day after, which was election day. The atmospheric discharge which struck the Globe was but a temporary snock, whereas the electricity from Mowat's wand will leave its impre-sion for years. The Grobe feels jubilant and comforts itself with the confidence that chain-ightning never strikes twice in the same place.

Lawn Party.

On Friday, June 20th, 1890, on the grounds of Mr. Henry E. Carr, just north of Thorn-hill village, a Lawn Party will be given by the Willing Workers Society of the Thornhill Methodist Church. In addition to re-freshments, Base Ball matches will be play-ed and other amusements furnished. The Richmond Hill Brass Band will render music. Ten served from 5 to 8 o'clock. Tickets 25c. and 15c. Ice Cream, Lemonade and Butter-milk. Free rides from village for those who have not conveyances.

Ministers Statious.

Satisfactery.

Everything passed off satisfactorily at the Polling Booth here on Thursday. M. Teefy Esq. was Deputy Returning Officer, H. A. Nicholls acted as Poll Clerk, and Mr. J. Brownlee guarded the staire. The scrutineers did not find it necessary to read the Oath to any voter, no ballots were spoiled, but on the other hand, were marked up as to admit of no doubt when they were counted. Such care speaks well for the intelligence of the voters in the village.

Headford.

On Monday evening last the young men of Headford assembled and atter venting their President, G. B. Smith, Esq. M. P P., To-Huater, Committee of Management; -R. Agar, J. Barker, S. Ritter, W. Helmkay and D. Henrick. We hope that the team will HOOD be in a position to give and accept challenges from neighboring clubs, and that by entensive practice will prove itself as invincible as its President.-Com.

Hard on the Firemen.

The Fire Brigade which met in the Lorne Hall on Monday evening were not allowed to expectorate on the floor as Division Court expectorate on the moor as Division Court was to be held the next day, and they did not wish to incur the displeasure of the judge. It does seem hard that in a free country like Canada men are deprived of their pleasures and pastimes by the stern hand of the law. The officers in charge should see that this does not occur again, as it is uncompared to be the thirty or forth it is unreasonable to allow thirty or forty men and sove to smoke during business hours and not expect them to spit on the floor.

Narrow Escape.

Mr. Roderick MacLeod to whom reference was made in The Liberal two weeks ago, had rather an unpleasant experience in his voy-age to Scotland. The City of Rome in which he sailed struck on a rock and narrowly escaped destruction about three miles sea-ward of Crookhaven. For a time there was intense alarm on board, the density of the fog adding to the ominous character of the situation. The stern of the ship was broken at the peak and she shipped a large volume of water. The full extent of the damage will not be ascertained until the steamer is docked at Liverpool.

A Welcome to All.

Headford Sabbath School purpose holding their Anniversary Pic-Nic on the beautiful grounds of Mr. Jas. Barker, on Saturday, June 21at, 1890, when prizes will be given for cricket and foot-ball. All clubs arc cordially invited. The Green River brass band will enliven the proceedings. Ice cream. Lemonade, Candies and other delica-cies will be furnished at the booths. Tea will be served in the basement of the church from 5 o'clock. Admission, Adults 25 cents. On Sunday, 22nd inst., services will be conducted at 10.30 a. m. by Rev. G. N. Rut-ledge, and at 6.30 p. m. by Rev. J. Locke. At 2.30 p. m. a public review of the last quarter's lossons will be given. Singing at the service by the school.

To the Lake.

The Richmond Hill High School held their annual pic-nic at Bond's Lake on Fri-day, June 6th. The Aurori and Newmarket High Schools had been invited, but only Aurora School arrived, as the road from Newmarket was impassable on account of washouts. The principal feature of the afternoon, aside from boating, was the foot-bain contest between the teams of the respective schools. During the first half time the Hill team was at a great disadvautage, playing down hill and with the wind, but with the down hill and wild the wind, but with the change of goals the nature of the game changed, the Hill quickly scoring two goals, being stopped only by the rain, which fell heavily for a short time. After the match the picnickers partook of the substantial lunch provided by "the girls" and at the place of on exemuse energy in board in a din close of an evening spent in boating and in ammusements in the concert room of the hotel they separated with mutual good-wishes, the visitors tendering a vote of thanks to

their entertainers. Wedding Bells.

Last evening the Methodist Parsonage was

BE THE RESULT ELECTIONS OF THE WHAT THEY MAY WE STILL KEEP SHOP AT FIRE PROOF. + H WILL D. ATKINSON



The young people of the Methodist church congregation purpose giving their Annual Strawberry Festival and Garden Party on the Park on Dominion Day, particulars of which will be given later on.

Last Friday, the day after the election, the morning mail did not reach the village till about 1 p. m. The delay gave good opportunity to discuss the previous day's work, while waiting for the newspapers.

The Electrotypes bearing the words "His Hour has Come," which were used in +0 many Conservative newspapers previous to the 5th of June, will have to be laid aside for the next four years at least.

Music Lessons.

As will be seen by card on another nage Mr. C. C. Forsyth, of Aurora, visits Rich-mond Hill on Friday of every week to give lessons in music. Thorough instruction guaranteed.

Presbyterian Church.

Rev. W. W. Percival being in Ottawa attending the General Assembly, his place will be occupied next Sunday morning by Rev.D. Camelon, of Maple. No service will be held in the evening.

Notice to Volunteers.

Capt. Holmes will be at the Drill Shed Richmond Hill, on Saturday evening, June 14th, and will receive the names of recruits desire to enlist and accompany the who men to Niagara for the Annual Drill, com-mencing Tuesday, June 17th.

Thursday's rain caused the greatest flood in Aurora within twolve years. Baldwin's mill-dam was broken, the skating-tink was v recked, and on the low land fences and crops were swept away. In Schomberg two r U-dams burst, several business and private evellings were swept away, and the loss exc.eds \$15,000.

Answer.

In reply to a correspondent Mr. John W. Gamble was elected over the Hon. James Harvey Price as Member of Pariament in the year 1851. The constituency was then Frown as the West Riding of York. For Steward McLean, that the hiring of teams be left in the hande of Treasurer. - Cearied. Some time previous it was called Scuth York. Meeting adjourned.

The first draft of stations of the Toronto conference of the Methodist Church was published yesterday. The following are known to many of our readers, who will be interested to know where the ministers will be located next month :- Richmond Hill, J. C. Speer, G. McCallough; Woodgreen (Foron-to), W. F. Wilson; Queen St. East (Toronto),
G. N. Rutledge; Wittowdale, J.E. Sanderson,
M. A; Newton Brook, J.C. Willmott; Thorn hill, John Locke; Bathurst St. (Foronto), J. Rankin; Maple, Pster Campbell; Brampton West, C. A. Simpson; Claremont, J. M. Simpson; King, G. S. Hun.; Collingwood, W. R. Barker.

Head Quarters.

In future No. 5 Company, 12th Battalion York Rangers, will have head quarters in Rich'd Hill. Dr. Orr having resigned, Mr. C. A. Holmes, has been appointed captain of the company. The skating rink will be used for drilling purposes, and it is expected the Dominion Government will erect a suitable armory later in the season. The company which will be furnished with a now outfit, consisting of couls, pants and forage caps, will go to Niagara on the 17th inst. for their annual drill. Mr. Holmes who has recently returned from Military School will make an efficient captain and the company are to be congratulated on securing his services.

Special Meeting.

Minutes of special meeting of the Richmond Hill Fire Brigade held on Tues-day evening, June 10th. Moved by Auditor Atkinson seconded by Jas. Anderson that motion made at a former meeting to take 24 men to Galt be rescinded.—Carried. Moved by Audior Atkinson seconded by Fireman Auderson, that the number of men chosen to attend the Galt Tournament be 27 ezclu-sive of officers.--Carried. The following men were chosen by the Executive to attend the Galt Tournament :-- W. E. Wiley, C. McLean, W. D. Atkinson, J. Brownlee, A. McLean, W.D. Alkinson, J. Brownlee, A. Penrose, A. Smith, J. Piper, H. A. Nicholls, L. Gaby, O. Brown, J. Anderson, J. Sander-son, A. Wright, A. Wiley, A. Powell, T. Trench, R. Glass, C. Wiley, A. Ashton, F. Sims, T. Powell, W. Savage, T. Lyons, F. Soules, C. McConaghy, E. Mason, J. Glass, Moved by Engineer Browalee, Seconded by Science McLear Machine of farm

the scene of a happy event, it being the mar-rage of Jessie A. M. E., second daughter of

Rev. J. M. Simpson, to John R. Robinson, editor of the Evening Telegram, Toronto. The ceremony was performed by Rev. C. A. Simpson, uncle of the bride, assisted by her father. The bride was attended by Miss Kyle as bridesmaid, while Dr. Perfect, of West Toronto Junction, officiated as grooms. man. As might be expected the bride was made the recipient of many beautiful and costly presents, among which was a bandsome Music Cabinet presented by the con gregation. After the ceremony the guests onsisting of about twenty near relatives of the contracting parties sat down to dinn-r, the tables being supplied with the choicest delicacies of the season, after partaking of which and spending a short time in social intercourse, the happy couple drove to Toronto, where they will at once settle in their new home. Before leaving the Parsonage the married couple were screnaded by the village band who were invited inside and hospitably treated. By her amiable disposition and obliging manners Miss Simpson has made many friends here during the past three years, who join in wishing her every happiness in her new home.

If you want to buy or sell a Farm, advertise in the Toronto WEEKLY MAIL. That paper reaches 100,000 Farmers' homes every week, and your advertisement should meet the eye of someone who wants to purchase. Advertisements of this class are inserted in the Toronto WEEKLY MAIL for Five Cents a word each insertion, or Twenty Cents a word for five insertions. Address THE MAIL Toronto, Canada.

MARRIAGES

IV A STREAM TYPELS
 IV A STREAM TYPELS
 ROBINSON-SIMPSON-On the 11th inst. at the Methodist Parsonage, Richmond Hill, by the Rev. C. A. Simpson, uncle of the bride assist-ed by the bride's father, Mr. John R. Robin-son, Editor of the Evening Telegram, Toron-to, to Miss Jessio A. M. E. second daughter of Rev. J. M. Simpson
 DEAN-HARRIS-On the 114h inst., at the resi-dence of the bride's father, by Rev. J. M. Simpson, Mr Fredrick H. Deau, of Toronto, to Miss Scharine J., Harris, of Richmond Hill.

to Mi Hill.

This is the place for Boots and Shoes of all sizes, makes and qualities. I give below some of the lines I have in stock :-

Gents' Balmorals, in Alligator, Kangaroo, Stanley Kid, Shell Cordovan, French Call, Buff. Oxford Shoes of different styles in the newest Patterns and Designs.

Ladies' Rhea Boots, in Darsy Kid, Gondola Kid, Polished Calf, Oil Guat and Oxford Shoes for Misses, Womer, and Children.

-CALLAND SEE ME-ROBT. SIVERS.



Eavetroughing and Repairing Promptly Attended to.

C. MASON



Is the place where Neat and Clean Printing can be obtained at the lowest prices.